

Blair PAC Meeting Friday,
October 26 , 2022 8:00 -9:00pm

Meeting Minutes

1) Present

Mrs. Loat	Reinaldo Cheng	Diana C	Andy Chow
Susan Deng	Lindsay Heller	Connie Huang	Sabrina Jones
Lins Weaver	Olivia Yen	Liuchun Yang	Penny Yin
Sarah Zhang	Ivy	Ellie	Grace

2) Welcome and Introduction

3) Approval of Agenda. Connie made a motion to approve the agenda. First by Diana and Second by Liuchun.

4) Approval of September 28 2022 Minutes. Connie made a motion to approve the minutes. First by Diana and Second by Sarah and Grace.

5) Pac Mail update by Connie & Penny:

- Invitation for PAC 101 workshop on Nov. 3 6-8pm: Chairs and Treasurer can attend
- We can use Zoom again. The license fee is paid by DPAC. Mrs. Loat will look into this option in next meeting.

6) Administrative Report by Mrs. Loat:

- Drills: 6 Fire. 2 Earthquake. 2 Lockdown.
- Field Trips: Starting to happen again. District hardship fund is available for families who need financial support. Please let teacher or Mrs. Loat know if you require assistance.
- Photos: Retake Nov. 14. This year we switched to Edge Photographer. Happy with the pictures!
- Fruit and Veggie Program: Going well! Thank you for parent volunteers' support!

- Food Days: Oct 28th – Subway. Sushi day went well too.
- Learning Environment: Innovation Grant: teachers have idea to transform computer lab into a ADST/Art design studio room. Each elementary school has 3D printer at library now. Students will be learning how to use 3 D printer.
- Remembrance Day Assembly: Nov. 10th. Parents are invited.
- Social Emotional Learning: Innovation Grant on Social Emotional Learning. We discussed focusing on developing some common language as a school. We will start to discuss our feelings and how to care for ourselves, others and this place.
- Volleyball teams, library monitors, Student leadership – beginning soon
- Oct 27th – Halloween – Primary classes going to pumpkin patch. Pumpkin draw, class room special activities and PJ's next day

7) Treasurer's Report by Reinaldo:

- \$2,000 we made from food day last year
- \$10,000 saved up for playground
- \$5,000 gaming needs to be used
- Pay for fine arts (Dancing Class)?
- Budget for wish list this year estimated \$4000 - \$5000. We would like to have the wish list from teachers.

8) Chair Report by Connie:

- Winter Celebration Breakfast instead of Breakfast with Santa:
 - We will talk about what we are going to do later. Money raised from breakfast will go to playground.
- Book fair: Last week of November (Nov 29 – Dec 1). Delivery date is confirmed with Scholastic on Nov. 27. Volunteers need for morning and after school.
- Movie night: License is provided by DPAC. Pre-Covid, we have movie night once a month. If we would like to have Movie Night, Ellie, our DPAC representative can inquire about the license at the DPAC meeting. We will probably start January.
- Food day: we are running out of plastic cups for fruit day. Ellie will help to purchase some from online and Connie will purchase from Costco temporarily.

9) Playground fundraise committee by Susan:

- Thank you everyone for supporting our first Purdy's chocolate fundraising in September! Order deadline is November 21st. Nov 28 – Dec 2 – ship to school
- Outstanding orders: parents please complete payment so that we can submit order.
- \$672 made so far in second week

- Returning bottles at Return-It Depo: Still going on! Please recycle your bottles at Return it Depo on our Blair account.
- New playground costs between \$100K - \$200K. \$150,000 is estimated cost for our playground.

10) G7 Graduation update by Lindsay:

- First meeting with G7 parents went well! 10 parents attended. Parents who are interested are all welcome! Will involve student leader to discuss what theme they would like on the graduation.
- Mrs. Loat has June 23rd tentatively booked for Gr.7 graduation

11) There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:17pm. Next meeting on October 26th at 8pm on Zoom.